

Department of Planning and Environment

Our ref: DOC22/639814

Your ref: SSD-34991713

Mr Thomas Bertwistle
Energy Resource Industry Assessments
Department of Planning and Environment
4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street
PARRAMATTA NSW 2150

25 August 2022

Subject: EHG flood comments on Environment Impact Assessment for Light Horse Interchange Warehouse Facility - Lot 7 - SSD-34991713

Dear Mr Bertwistle

Further to the Environment and Heritage Group (EHG) submission of 23 August 2022 relating to biodiversity issues for this State significant development, EHG provides its flood related comments below.

EHG appreciates the Department providing it with an extension in which to provide its comments.

Flood

EHG has reviewed the following to undertake its flood assessment:

- Light House Interchange Warehouse Facility (Lot 7) - Flood Assessment by BMT dated 19 May 2022
- EHG flood response of 11 August 2022 on the SSD-9667-MOD 1 application (our ref: DOC22/640927).

EHG has no comment on the development of Lot 7 in relation to flooding.

If you have any queries regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact Janne Grose, Senior Conservation Planning Officer on 02 8837 6017 or at janne.grose@environment.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Susan Harrison

Senior Team Leader Planning
Greater Sydney Branch
Biodiversity and Conservation